

ORDINANCE NO. 81-055

ORDINANCE RELATING TO COMPENSATION OF CERTAIN BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS OF THE CITY OF SACRAMENTO, AND DECLARING SAID ORDINANCE AN EMERGENCY MEASURE TO TAKE EFFECT IMMEDIATELY

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL

JUN 30 1981

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

BE IT ENACTED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SACRAMENTO:

SECTION 1.

Section 32.206 of the Sacramento City Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 32.206 Same--Compensation.

Each member of the board shall receive as salary the sum of \$30 for each meeting attended, provided, that the total salary of each member shall not exceed \$150 in any one month.

SECTION 2.

Section 56.204 of the Sacramento City Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 56.204. Compensation of members.

Each member of the planning commission shall receive as compensation the sum of fifty dollars for each commission meeting attended; provided, that the total compensation of each member shall not exceed two hundred and fifty dollars in any one month. In addition, each such member shall receive necessary travelling and subsistence expenses incurred in the discharge of his duties.

SECTION 3.

Paragraph 11.05 of Article 11 of Section 16 of the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Sacramento, Ordinance No. 2550 Fourth Series, is hereby amended to read as follows:

Paragraph 11.05 Same - Qualifications of Members; Compensation

All members shall be specially qualified by reason of training or experience in architecture, urban design, or other experience, to judge the effects of a proposed building or structure upon the desirability, property values and development of surrounding areas; two members of the board shall be architects licensed by the State of California; one

member of the board shall be a licensed landscape architect; one member of the board shall be a member of the Planning Commission appointed by the Commission; and three shall be members at large. Each member shall receive as salary the sum of \$30 for each meeting attended, provided that the total salary of each member shall not exceed \$60 in any one month.

SECTION 4.

Section 2.290 of the Sacramento City Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 2.290 Compensation of members of the board.

Each member of the Civil Service Board of the City of Sacramento shall receive as compensation the sum of fifty dollars(\$50) for each board meeting attended; provided, that the total compensation of each member shall not exceed two hundred fifty dollars (\$250) in any one month. In addition, each member shall receive necessary travelling and subsistence expenses incurred in the discharge of his duties.

SECTION 5.

Section 34.109 of the Sacramento City Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 34.109 Compensation of city resident members of the board and commission.

The city resident members of the board and commission shall each receive as compensation the sum of thirty dollars for each board or commission meeting attended; provided, that the total compensation paid to any such member shall not exceed one hundred and fifty dollars in any one month. In addition, each such member shall receive necessary travel and subsistence expenses incurred in the discharge of his duties.

SECTION 6.

Section 2.39 of the Sacramento City Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 2.39 Compensation of members.

Each member of the Ann Land and BerthaHenschel Memorial Funds Commission shall receive as compensation for service rendered the sum of \$30 for each meeting attended, provided the total compensation for each member shall not exceed \$120 in each calendar year.

SECTION 7.

Section 9.573 of the Sacramento City Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 9.573. Appointment, term of office; compensation of members.

The construction codes board shall be appointed by the mayor with the approval of the city council. Members shall be appointed for three-year terms; except, that individual members of the first board shall be appointed for one-, two-, and three-year terms respectively, as designated by the mayor and approved by the council. Thereafter appointments shall be for three-year terms as set forth in this article.

Each member of the board shall receive as compensation the sum of thirty dollars for each board meeting attended; provided, that the total compensation of each member shall not exceed one hundred and fifty dollars in any month. In addition, each such member shall receive necessary travelling and subsistence expenses incurred in the discharge of his duties.

SECTION 8.

Section 49.208 of the Sacramento City Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 49.208 Same--Compensation.

Each member of the housing code advisory and appeals board shall receive as compensation the sum of thirty dollars for each board meeting attended; provided, that the total compensation of each member shall not exceed one hundred and fifty dollars in any one month. In addition, each such member shall receive necessary travelling and subsistence expenses incurred in the discharge of his duties.

SECTION 9. Emergency.

This ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency ordinance to take effect immediately. The facts constituting the emergency are the need to provide for an equitable increase in compensation for the members of the boards and commissions referred to in Sections 1 through 8 of this ordinance at the earliest possible time.

DATE ENACTED:
DATE EFFECTIVE:

ATTEST:

MAYOR

CITY CLERK

ORDINANCE NO.

ORDINANCE RELATING TO COMPENSATION OF
CERTAIN BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS OF THE
CITY OF SACRAMENTO, AND DECLARING SAID
ORDINANCE AN EMERGENCY MEASURE TO TAKE
EFFECT IMMEDIATELY

BE IT ENACTED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SACRAMENTO:

SECTION 1.

Section 32.206 of the Sacramento City Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec.32.206 Same--Compensation

Each member of the board shall receive as salary the sum of \$20 \$30 for each meeting attended, provided, that the total salary of each member shall not exceed ~~\$100~~ \$150 in any one month.

SECTION 2.

Section 56.204 of the Sacramento City Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 56.204 Compensation of members.

Each member of the planning commission shall receive as compensation the sum of ~~twenty~~ fifty dollars for each commission meeting attended; provided, that the total compensation of each member shall not exceed ~~one-hundred~~ two hundred and fifty dollars in any one month. In addition, each such member shall receive necessary travelling and subsistence expenses incurred in the discharge of his duties.

SECTION 3.

Paragraph 11.05 of Article 11 of Section 16 of the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Sacramento, Ordinance No. 2550 Fourth Series, is hereby amended to read as follows:

Paragraph 11.05 Same- Qualifications of Members; Compensation.

All members shall be specially qualified by reason of training or experience in architecture, urban design, or other experience, to judge the effects of a proposed building or structure upon the desirability, property values and development of surrounding areas; two

members of the board shall be architects licensed by the State of California; one member of the board shall be a licensed landscape architect; one member of the board shall be a member of the Planning Commission appointed by the Commission; and three shall be members at large. Each member shall receive as salary the sum of ~~\$20~~ \$30 for each meeting attended, provided that the total salary of each member shall not exceed ~~\$40~~ \$60 in any one month.

SECTION 4.

Section 2.290 of the Sacramento City Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 2.290 Compensation of members of the board.

Each member of the Civil Service Board of the City of Sacramento shall receive as compensation the sum of ~~twenty~~ fifty dollars ~~(\$20)~~ (\$50) for each board meeting attended; provided, that the total compensation of each member shall not exceed ~~one-hundred~~ two hundred ~~fifty~~ fifty dollars ~~(\$100)~~ (\$250) in any one month. In addition, each member shall receive necessary travelling and subsistence expenses incurred in the discharge of his duties.

SECTION 5.

Section 34.109 of the Sacramento City Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 34.109 Compensation of city resident members of the board and commission.

The city resident members of the board and commission shall each receive as compensation the sum of ~~twenty~~ thirty dollars for each board or commission meeting attended; provided, that the total compensation paid to any such member shall not exceed one hundred and fifty dollars in any one month. In addition, each such member shall receive necessary travel and subsistence expenses incurred in the discharge of his duties.

SECTION 6

Section 2.39 of the Sacramento City Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 2.39 Compensation of members.

Each member of the Ann Land and Bertha Henschel Memorial Funds Commission shall receive as compensation for service rendered the sum of ~~\$20~~ \$30 for each meeting attended, provided the total compensation for each member shall not exceed ~~\$80~~ \$120 in each calendar year.

SECTION 7.

Section 9.573 of the Sacramento City Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 9.573 Appointment, term of office; compensation of members.

The construction codes board shall be appointed by the mayor with the approval of the city council. Members shall be appointed for three-year terms; except, that individual members of the first board shall be appointed for one-, two-, and three-year terms respectively, as designated by the mayor and approved by the council. Thereafter appointments shall be for three-year terms as set forth in this article.

Each member of the board shall receive as compensation the sum of twenty thirty dollars for each board meeting attended; provided, that the total compensation of each member shall not exceed one hundred and fifty dollars in any month. In addition, each such member shall receive necessary travelling and subsistence expenses incurred in the discharge of his duties.

SECTION 8.

Section 49.208 of the Sacramento City Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 49.208 Same--Compensation.

Each member of the housing code advisory and appeals board shall receive as compensation the sum of twenty thirty dollars for each board meeting attended; provided, that the total compensation of each member shall not exceed one hundred and fifty dollars in any one month. In addition, each such member shall receive necessary traveling and subsistence expenses incurred in the discharge of his duties.

SECTION 9.

This ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency ordinance to take effect immediately. The facts constituting the emergency are the need to provide for an equitable increase in compensation for the members of the boards and commissions referred to in Sections 1 through 8 of this ordinance at the earliest possible time.

DATE ENACTED:
DATE EFFECTIVE:

ATTEST:

MAYOR

CITY CLERK